



John Lewis

CR, CPIA

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (908) 208-3546

Email: John.Lewis@yagroup.com

Locations

Philadelphia, PA

Biography

John Lewis, CR, CPIA has over 30 years in the restoration industry and 10+ years as a general contractor. John has obtained the highest level of certifications in the restoration industry and obtained his CR in 2012. John has been a building consultant since 2012 and brings vast knowledge of fire and water mitigation, mold remediation, and construction to the building consulting industry.

Credentials

- CR | Certified Restorer
- CPIA | Certified Property Insurance Appraiser
- American Society of Professional Estimators Certification
- Certified Construction Manager
- Certified Microbial Remediation Supervisor
- Certified Mold Remediator
- Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate
- Level 1 FLIR
- Certification Certified Concrete Moisture Tester (CCMT)
- Certified Property Insurance Appraiser (CPIA)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential Houses | Sanibel Island, FL | Hurricane Ian | \$15M+
- NJ School Board | Multiple Cities | Superstorm Sandy | \$5M+
- Commercial Mid-Rise Hotel | New Orleans, LA | Hurricane Katrina | \$4M+
- Mid-Rise Condo Building | Navarre Beach, FL | Hurricane Sally | \$4M
- Texas School Board-Student Housing | Multiple Cities | Freeze Event | \$2.5M+
- Residential Home | Lake Charles, LA | Hurricane Laura | \$2M+
- Commercial Strip Mall Retail Stores | South Boston, VA | Hurricane Florence | \$1M+
- Texas School Board | Beaumont, TX | Hurricane Harvey | \$1M+

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YA
- 2016 - 2023 | Executive Building Consultant | IN-Line Consulting, LLC
- 2013 - 2016 | Owner/Consultant | Certified Restoration Services
- 2005 - 2013 | General Manager/Estimator | Insurance Restoration Specialists
- 2003 - 2005 | Property Loss Specialist/Estimator | Mellon Certified Restoration
- 1995 - 2003 | Project Manager/Estimator | Mark 1 Restoration
- 1995 - 2003 | Owner/Carpenter | Lewis Brothers Remodeling
- 1984 - 1995 | Carpenter/Framer | Moore Builders

Affiliations

- American Society of Professional Estimators (ASPE), Member
 - Flooring Consultants and Inspector Training Services (FCITS)
 - Insurance Appraisal and Umpire Association (IAUA), Member
 - Phila., Loss Conference, (PLC) - Associate Member
 - Property Loss Appraisal Network (P.L.A.N.), Member
 - Restoration Industrial Association (RIA), Member
 - South Jersey Claims Association, (SJCA) - Member
 - Windstorm Insurance Network, Member
-